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Address Change for Equilliance Closing Services, LLC, L04000003235 Page 1 of |

Malave, Erin

From: Bill Mays [bill. mays@edquilliance.com]

Sent: Monday, May 10, 2010 1:19 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change for Equilliance Closing Services, LLC, L04000003235

Please change the address for Equilliance Closing Services, LLC, Document Number L04000003235 to:
——'_—_—-_‘-

2487 Aloma Avenue, Suite 200
Winter Park, FI. 32792

Best,

Bill Mays

Equilliance

2487 Aloma Avenue, Suite 200
Winter Park, FL 32792

Tele: 407-455-6814

Fax: 407-470-1621

This message and any attached documents contain information which may be confidential, subject 1o privilege or exempl from disclosure under applicable law. These materials are
intended onty for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the internded secipient of this transmission, you are heseby notified that any distnbution. disclosure, printing, copying.
storage. modification or the taking of any action in reliance upon this transmission is strictly prohibited. Defivery of this message to any person other than the intended recipient shall not
compromise or waive such confidentiality, privilege or exemption from disclosure as 1o this communication, 'f you have received this communication in exror. please immediately nofify

the sender and delete the message from your system.

™ 1 1 /N1 N




